Regular Meeting
of the Board of Trustees
October 28, 2025

5:00pm:
Open Session and Adjournment to Closed Session
5:30pm:
Open Session
Meeting held at the Owens Valley Unified School District Multipurpose Room
202 S. Clay St.
Independence, CA 93526
also

19176 Main Street
Woody, CA 93287

Public Comment Email - send to: ovusd@ovusd.org



Tuesday, October 28, 2025
5:00 PM CLOSED SESSION
5:30 PM OPEN SESSION

OVUSD Multi-Purpose Room
202 . Clay St., Independence, CA

A copy of the complete board agenda and attachments can also be viewed on the District’s website,

www.ovusd.org. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the District Office at
(760) 878-2405 if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting. Notification 48 hours before
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

(28CFR 35.012-34.104 ADA Title II)

Materials required by law to be made available to the public before a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
District can be inspected at the OVUSD District Office, 202 S. Clay St., Independence, California during
normal business hours. Board agendas are posted for public review at the Post Office, 101 S. Edwards St.,

Independence, CA, and at the Inyo County Courthouse, 168 N. Edwards St., Independence, CA.

OPEN SESSION -
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION

2.0 BOARD ROLL CALL
Joey Peterson — Board President Present
Alisa Lynch — Board Vice President  Present
Steven Pischel— Board Clerk Present
Becky Taylor — Board Member Present
Allie Hay — Board Member Present
Rosanne A. Lampariello — Superintendent Present

3.0 COMMUNITY INPUT

Community Relations/Public Comment

At this point on the agenda, an opportunity is provided for an individual or a representative of a group to
make statements to the Board regarding an item appearing on the open session agenda or that is otherwise

within the general jurisdiction of the Board. Individual speakers shall be allowed three (3) minutes to address

the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent

item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed for

public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president

may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only

if they have something new to add. The Board may not constitutionally restrict any subject that a speaker
Speakers are cautioned,

however, that this privilege does not insulate them from later being held civilly liable to persons or entities

may choose to address so long as it pertains in some manner to the school district.

who may be damaged by their comments.

B E kR h it b E it Rk R Rk T e e R e S e e e e B T e e e e e e e e e e

CLOSED SESSION (OVES Room 5)

4.0 CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT LABOR NEGOTIATOR [Gov. Code 54957.6]

Agency designated representative: Rosanne A. Lampariello
Employee organization(s): OVTA/CSEA

5.0 PERSONNEL MATTERS [Government Code 54957]
6.0 STUDENT DISCIPLINE/STUDENT RECORDS



seddedkdkhdkdkkkkk kb ki khkdkhhkkhidkkkhkkikkkkhbikkkkkkikikkiklkkkkkkkkkhkkikkkkkkikkkkkkiks

OPEN SESSION -
CALL TO ORDER — OPEN SESSION

BOARD ROLL CALL
Joey Peterson — Board President Present Absent
Alisa Lynch — Board Vice President  Present Absent
Steven Pischel— Board Clerk Present Absent
Becky Taylor — Board Member Present Absent
Allie Hay — Board Member Present Absent
Rosanne A. Lampariello — Superintendent Present Absent
7.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
8.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
The President announces in Open Session the items discussed in Closed Session and
will ask if there are any public comments regarding closed session items.
9.0 MISSION STATEMENT
We believe a balanced education provides an opportunity for students to be
self-sufficient, active, productive, and responsible members of society. The Owens
Valley Unified School District is committed to providing students the tools to explore
their potential, to take responsibility for their learning, and to recognize that learning
is a lifelong process. We shall provide a stimulating, secure, and Imaginative
environment that will foster learning, self-esteem, and independence.
10.0 BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
Individual Board members will report to the public on relevant topics and give updates
regarding their participation in school-related matters.
11.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT (pp.1-2)
The Superintendent will provide an update on OVUSD schools and progress toward her
Shine-Line goals.
12.0 ASB REPORT
13.0 STAFF REPORTS
14.0 OV BOOSTER CLUB REPORT
Owens Valley Booster Club President Gemma Arana will give an update on
their activities.
15.0 Community Relations/Public Comment

At this point on the agenda, the opportunity is provided for an individual or a representative of
a group to make statements to the Board regarding an item appearing on the open session
agenda or that is otherwise within the general jurisdiction of the Board. Individual speakers
shall be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item.
The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The
president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that
additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. The Board may not
constitutionally restrict any subject that a speaker may choose to address so long as it pertains
in some manner to the school district. Speakers are cautioned, however, that this privilege
does not insulate them from later being held civilly liable to persons or entities who may be
damaged by their comments.




Fkkkkkkhkikikkklhkkiklkhkdkikkkkkkkidkikikidkiiiikkkkkkikkkkihkikkkklkiklbikkbkkkiikbbkkrdkhdbhik

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

16.0

17.0

18.0

NUTRITION, FACILITIES, MAINTENANCE, TRANSPORTATION, SAFETY, AND
GROUNDS

16.1 Facilities, Maintenance, Transportation, Safety, and Grounds Report
Robbie McAlister and Karen Roberts will update the Board with pertinent
information.

16.2 Williams Uniform Complaint and Facilities Inspection Reports (p.3)
The Board will vote to approve the Williams Uniform Complaint Report and
the Facilities Inspection Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2025.

16.3 OVUSD Wellness Policy
The Superintendent will share the updated OVUSD Wellness Policy. The Board

will discuss and vote to approve.

Motioned: Seconded: Ayes: Noes:
Joey Peterson — Aye No
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Steven Pischel — Aye No
Allie Hay — Aye No
Becky Taylor — Aye No

16.4 Southern Inyo Hospital Update
Dr. Kevin Flanigan, CEO of Southern Inyo Healthcare District, will give an
update on the hospital and clinic status.

16.5 Bond Projects Update
Kristin Loven, Facilities Manager, will update the Board on the current and
completed projects funded by Measure T.

ATTENDANCE AND ENROLLMENT

17.1 Attendance and Enrollment Report (pp.4-8)
The Superintendent will review the District’s attendance and enrollment data.

PERSONNEL

18.1 Certificated Substitute Approval
The Board will vote to approve the addition of Eric Lynch to the certificated
substitute list.



19.0

Motioned: Seconded: Ayes: Noes:

Joey Peterson — Aye No
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Steven Pischel — Aye No
Allie Hay — Aye No
Becky Taylor — Aye No

18.2 Stipend Approval

The Board will vote to approve a $3,100 Cub Club Coordinator stipend for the
2025-26 school year for Chassidy Hasty, as compensation for planning time
done outside of the workday.

Motioned: Seconded: Ayes: Noes:
Joey Peterson — Aye No

Alisa Lynch — Aye No

Steven Pischel — Aye No

Allie Hay — Aye No

Becky Taylor — Aye No

GOVERNANCE

19.1 Request to Change November and December Board Meeting Dates

The Board will vote to approve changing of November’s Board Meeting from
November 25 to November ____, due to the Thanksgiving holiday, and
December’s Board Meeting from December 30 to December 2, due to the
Christmas holiday.

Motioned: Seconded: Ayes: Noes:
Joey Peterson — Aye No
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Steven Pischel — Aye No
Allie Hay — Aye No
Becky Taylor — Aye No

19.2 Governance Handbook Discussion (pp.)
The Board will discuss developing a Governance Handbook for OVUSD and
review the sample handbooks from other districts.

19.3 Board Evaluation
The Board will review and discuss its annual self-evaluation.

19.3 Title IX Training Discussion
The Board will discuss the Title IX training held on October 24, 2025,

including the protections for victims.



20.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

21.0

20.1 Mathematics Curriculum Adoption Update
The Superintendent will give the Board an update regarding the Mathematics
Curriculum adoption timeline.

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL

21.1 Financial Update
Lena Lawson will give an update regarding the current status of school funding
streams due to the Federal shutdown.

Thkkkhhkkhhhhkbbbkhhhbbbhkhkhkkhkikkihhhhhbkikkkkkbkkkdhkkkkkkkkkkhbkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkikkkkhikk

22.0

CONSENT AGENDA

Note: Consent items shall be of a routine nature on which no Board discussion is
anticipated and the Superintendent recommends approval. The Board will be
asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote unless a Board
member asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda for further
discussion as a regular agenda item.

22.1 Approval of Consent Agenda (pp.9-33)
The Board will vote to approve Routine Financial Transactions and the Minutes
of the Board Meetings held on September 30, 2025 and October 24, 2025.

Motioned: Seconded: Ayes: Noes:
Joey Peterson — Aye No
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Steven Pischel — Aye No
Allie Whisler — Aye No
Becky Taylor — Aye No

Fkkdkddkddkkkikkdhkhkkhkhhhb ik hihdkdhkhkhhkhkrkkihkkkbikkkhbbdkikbiikikiikkkhbkkkkhdkiikikkkkikk

23.0

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Additional items, modifications of items, or elimination of items may be
suggested by the Members of the Board for the next month’s regular meeting
of the Board under this time of business.

1. Indian Policies and Procedures Approval

2

3.

fkkkkkhhbhhdhhkkhkhkhiihllbbikkkikikdhdkikhhkikikkihkkikhkiikkikikkiidkikilkikikikkkkikhkkikkikkrikky

24.0

ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will take place at 5:00pm at

the Owens Valley Unified School District Multipurpose Building located at 202

South Clay St., Independence, CA 93526 on date determined by item number .
Time adjourned:



Board Packet

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, October 28, 2025



Superintendent’s Shine-Line 2025-26

Goals and Objectives to Make OVUSD Shine

Education
OVUSD will provide our students with an exemplary, personalized

education.

e To ensure the academic growth of all students, I will support a
data-driven culture that includes the use of formative, interim, and
summative assessments that will facilitate instructional decision-making
and lesson planning.

e To support student learning and teacher professional growth, I will have
ongoing conversations with teachers to provide feedback on planning
and preparation, learning environment, classroom management, and
instruction.

e To support student learning and the professional growth of
paraprofessionals, I will provide access to training in the areas of
instructional support and behavior management and support. I will also
provide ongoing feedback to paraprofessionals to foster their
professional growth.

e To maximize instructional time and learning, I will promote good
attendance and ensure that families have access to resources to improve
their children’s attendance through incentives and utilize the SARB

process if needed.

Fiscal Responsibility
OVUSD will maintain a robust budget and plan for future

expenditures.

e To ensure that our district maintains a healthy reserve and enough funds
to support our programs, facilities, and services for current and future
students, I will see to it that our district resources are spent wisely and
align with our Local Control and Accountability Plan.

e [ will work closely with our CBO and the Inyo County Office of Education
to ensure budget and finance compliance and make every effort to avoid

deficit spending.



Facilities Management

The OVUSD grounds and facilities will be a source of pride for our

students, staff, and community.

e I will provide training opportunities for staff members to improve their
knowledge and expertise in groundskeeping, maintenance, food service,
and compliance with local, state, and federal rules, regulations, and
laws.

e Our facilities will be kept in good repair and I will ensure that needed
repairs are taken care of expeditiously.

e Our grounds will be maintained to a high standard, for visual appeal as
well as the use and enjoyment of our students and community members.

e I will ensure that monies from Measure T are spent wisely and in a
timely manner.

Safety and Well-Being

The school culture and climate at OVUSD and our physical
environment will promote the well-being and safety of our students
and staff.

e To support the well-being of our staff and students, I will promote a
positive environment and an inclusive, supportive school culture.

e I will support and foster a climate of mutual respect between our staff
and students by providing appropriate guidance as needed and ensuring
that our standards of conduct are consistently upheld.

e I will ensure that our District continues to develop our plan for Positive
Behavior Intervention and Support (PBIS) and provide access to students
and their families to promote emotional well-being.

Community

OVUSD will engage our stakeholders through welcoming, ongoing,

accurate, timely, and informative communication.

e As a means of informing and engaging our stakeholders, including staff,
students, parents, and community residents, I will ensure that we
provide important information through a variety of means, including
print, social media, and the District website.

e [ will maintain timely and accurate communication with staff members
about school activities, events, and deadlines through the Weekly
Bulletin.



Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code §35186(d)]

District: Z !lMQ !gz JQ igu U@D Date: !qu'%
Person completing this form: kﬂﬂ \ﬂl&ﬁOﬂ Title:%%' W

Quarterly Report Submission Date: \)ﬁ October 2025 (Jul-Sep)
January 2026 (Oct-Dec)

(check one) a
d April 2026 (Jan-Mar)
u July 2026 (Apr-Jun)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: lO ’)—% q" D
Please check the box that applies:

x No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

u Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

General Subject Area o #.Of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and
Instructional ¢
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or ¢
Misassignment
Facilities Conditions ¢
CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and b
Services
TOTALS b

Lampavie!lo

PYstrict Supermtend’ent

/ lﬂéfl /25

Slgnaeof District Superintendent Date




AJessadau se $19aYs |BUONIPPE as()

ajqeanddy 10N = YN 'Aouapyeq awanx3 = X ‘Aousiayed = @ !( D+110 8sn ases|d 'U0ISISA 91U0NIBI3 aY) dn Bullly USUAA) Jieday PooS) = S el

“nedai speau Jool pays |[BQ)00] | SINIRNG
AP A A A (AT o [AIATA[A o[ w | A"
iuwm...?to wooy Asejj0d
AATA A A A A [ A A A ATAA|A m
SR Bupppng
IEdESE-ACA I RS EAEREDD N o
“swoolsal sAoq pue ,sHIB au) Ul Bupom J0U S)80NE) 191BM J0H | SINIWNGD wooy
[A T AP [ A AL [P [A[A[A[A[L A A ecdmiw
Shanon
[ A A AP A[A [ A A[A[A[A[A[AA] "™
“(199em Joy) Jledal spasu woonsal jood au} Ul jeoned | SiNaiuis
(AT A ATATATA[ATATATAIATATA ~| ™
“Bunyiom Jou ase [00yos YBiy 8y} Ul sueIUNO) BUULIP ¥ JO £ EINEANOD Buipying
[ ATATATA[ATA[ATATATAATALA L | £ | rowsem
atedas BuioBapun s1W001 131EM 10U PIO Ul BUIleD | RisEmwI |

swioolyieg

* N _ s; o * . s_ Aiejusweorg
s

'y

WooINIOM JE)S

Calll Il | [ R T I A R N AW

WooISSeID 45y

»
A
A
A A A AP AAA]
A
A

F&THFTHFTHF]FT ]

[AT#T#]

| (@ |2 |2~ [ #] o [

woousse|d p-¢

\

_ A 7 A _ \| »I woouisse[) m.wm
SN0
s..

e |0 [ ov T @] T | e ] ] |47 | = | &

NN

> Y [ D

7|s ; s _ s 7 5 7 s _ s _ =70] _ » 7 7 s _ W— s s woo.isseln z-1

ss»»s!\ssssss\

‘nedsi pasu syuUIs pue suiejunoy Bupui| siNawwed

s s. \' s ur0oIsse|) ¥

A A A A A gl A A

Y
S

SION3ISIUYD SANNOYD

e | iy | wenbnuis | sncaaw | A aie | SR | moows | s | (DTS | SOVNEP | GO | s | owesan | mwemn | Sl vy
WSV G Tl (T TR ] [I30NRN U7 ot Y (R igN e VRS WIS TR o N B Rom e SR [t Ao St i T T

S|00UDS ADIIA SUBMO (BN 00L0S TGETTOMT  :uonoadsu) jo aeq TYLIA NOLLYNTYAT i Lvd
940 g obed (60/50 A3Y)

NOILYNTVYAS SNOILIGNOD ALTIOVS TOOHOS
7001 NOILD3dSNI ALTIOV4d
VINYO4ITvD 40 21V1S

NOILINYLSNOD TO0HIS J119Nd 40 301440
Qdv0R NOILYOOTTY 31VLS



. ‘NOILYNVY1dX3 DNILVYYH ANV SINIWWOD
|fe1op uonenjeas aag

¥00d sndurea ay JnoyBnony) Aessassu aie aguBuSIUIEw pue siledal Jofely “aYis au) 1noybnoiy) pajou uaag saey sealfiap snolea Jo S3oUBINYEQ UOHIPUGD 10od Ul B1E SBN||I9B) JOOUDS BY | %66 ¥ 1-%0
NI 2115 J00YIS 8U] JO SEAIE |EISASS LI AIESSS09U B8 GOUBUIIUIELU [BUONIPPE JO/pUE Sileday “pealdsapim J0/pUE [RIIID 818 Pajoll §310U3I)ap aluag Jiedas poob Ul 10U §1 [00YIsS BYL | %6668 % G/
[alelel) 1 6ulaq Jo sseooid au) Ul Jojpue Jea) pue Jesm Joulw woly Buinsal J1o/pue 'PeIR|os! B1e SBOUBIDIBP SSBY L ‘PBJ0U SAADUIDYSP [EVIO-UOL JO I3GQLINU B YjiM siedas poof ul paureiulew $1 JO0UDS By ] %66 86-%06
AMVIdWIX3 |ooy9s au) Jo eale [jlews Aaa e 19edw Jo/pue Juediubis jou ale ‘Aue §1 ‘pajou sajousioya( Nrdas poob Jo SPIBPURIS ||B JO JSOLU S188 [00YIs Ay | %00L-%66
BNILYY NOltdussdd SR Py : _’muﬁzmuzma
-mojaq uonduosaq Bunes ay) junoooe oju) Bupe) ‘aroqe pauluisiep ebejusalad sberee ay) o) mojaq sbuey abejuanied ay) Aldde '‘Buney jooyos Jod,,
aooo _\ «ONLLVY TO0HDS %11 86 ﬂ ] FA0TY SAMOOALYD 8 40 IDVINAOYID ITVUIAY mz_:xmm_n_ ‘ONLLYY TIVH3A0
" AJiobaie) Jad jusdliad [ejol, 10} 019Z B pue Alobajes jey so) Bupjues Jood, B Ul s)nsal Ajleonewoine eale Aue ul AOUaIdIBp SWIBIXa UY (910N,
%66'V1-%0 = HOOd
%66'68-%54 = HIvd
aooo adoos aoos Hivd aoo9 aooo Jooo adooo %004-%08 = 00D
(euo of3.(9) yjuey
. . i J ; 4 z J(oaoqe jo sOnuare
%0000} %SY'96 %00°00L %0588 %00'00L %0000+ %00°001 %00°001 bomruonﬁno.cou.am _“ao._.
S.VN, - sEBIV =01}
%00'00} %0000 %06°¢6 %0000} %00°001 %0000 %00°LL %00 001 %00°001 %00°001 %00'001 %0000 %0000} %00°001 %00'00L Aq pepp 8,0 J0 Jequiny
Jredey pooS) Ul WSYSAS §0 Juedied
0 0 ] 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 b L 0 N
0 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 S J0 J8quINN 124
0 0 b 0 0 0 € 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5.0.15 J5qUNN
14 141 el 141 145 141 ol 4% 14 123 Pl vl el €l 14 16,0, /0 Joquiny
SANNOHD 1 ¥ [ -
STONZHSAUVD 3ovIva TIVE3LYH SMYINNOS g2 \ (183, . gsamvIe | /93ovRuns
rso0TsMocm | JOOHO8 SR wewonus | snocwvzw | AL R D snoowsmy | nomiore | (RIS | SSRENER | SRS | v F | e R §TvioL aa1vnIvA3
- - - ~ e : - T e - AN0923LVD SVIYY 40
 TeAbEw TVHNLOMILS D A124vS " ™I T | GEENNVERD bonraum-g WS Y e MIEANN VL0
(saoe|d |ewioap om) 0] suopeNoed |(B pUNol) ONIMNYY ANV STVLOL AHODILYD I Lvd
1es|n WY 00:0L
NOUL DTN 4D JON L IV MOUIENOD BB VI HOUDEASN 40 3L
el SOUBUSIUIBN JBISIVOIN Haqoy
(ITAYONddY I HOLDIJSNI IHL ONIANYIWOIIY IAIVINIS I LORLSIA 40 INYN FTHLSHOLO3LSNI B MO 34N
€l ZIL G76E6 VO ‘sauspuadapu]
1S NO SWODHSSYD 40 HIFWNN (STIAT1IAYHO) FdAL IOOHDS 3 1ameia Od 1S Ae|D 'S 707
oAU| 121810 100425 papiun ASBA susmo
ALNNOD NOILYINQ3 30 301440 ALNNODALIIYLSIO TCOHIS
9 Jo g abey

(60/1S0 ATY)
NOILYNTYAT SNOLLIANOD ALIMIOVL TOOHDS

NOILONYLSNOD TOOHIS O11dnd 40 301440 (L14) 7001 NOILDIJSNI ALITIOVAL
JYYO4d NOILYDO0T1IV 3LVIS VYINYOLITVO 40 31VIS



ajed ainmeubig edioulid
*319|dWw0D pue 9JeINIJE S| JUAWNDOP SIY) UO Paulejuod uopeuiojul ayy ‘abpajmouy Aw Jo 3saq ayj op -

19°09 95 yeee | 0  [%616 5525 [1SLL 08z} loor | ez | 29 |z | ¥ o [vo oz |wuoday |
19°00 96 v6EE 0 [wssie [sszs  [isie [oszy 901 £z 29 z ¥9 0 ¥9 |0z | WvO0¥d
98°6Z 9g z.9) 0 |%I616 (5082 195 0z9 6v oL o¢ P ie 0 k£ |0z [9¥IVIOL
06l 9 | zsL 0 |wezze [setL |26z Jose lee | o1 | et 5 S R p. |0z |vlOL 9
6z0 | s | 9l o o 000 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z | L 9
6LT1 95 9L 0 |wsrie [serL  |zez 08z |es oL | st ! vl 0 v | oz 2L 9
| e | 95 | 01§ 0O |%68€6 |s¥8  |69h |08k |\ JO |6 |O |6 |0 |6 |02 |'WIOL & |
L6 96 015 0 |w%68€s |avs 691 08l Ly 0 6 0 6 0 6 0z €el g
e | e | ow 0 |%sges oL e oo s o |8 |0 |s [0 |8 [oz [WIOL v
89/ 95 gy 0 |%ss'96 |5.2 5l 09l s o g 0 8 0 8 0C ZeL ¢
| sroe | e zzLL 0 |%6V16 |0g'6Z  |06S 099 1S €l zZe b ge o e |0z |eMLIVIOL
w81 o | 6oy 0 |weoze loso s los e [er |8 |+ |6 lo |e |oz [vIOL ¢
g, 95 6Ey 0 |%eoze |069 gl 08l ez £ 8 | 6 0 6 0z el ¢
7h9 95 | wre 0 |%0s26 [s8'G m ozc g lo Je lTeo |9 o |9 oz [viOoL 2\
bL'9 95 bpe 0 |%0s26 |ses i 0zl € 0 9 0 9 0 9 0z el ¢
o 95 6se | o |wizse Jore  [ver  |owy s |o L 0 o 0 L 0z |WwloL
) 95 65¢ 0 |wlrse |oz9 pel ol 9 0 . o | o |2 loz | szt 1
. 657. 95 szv | 0 |wszie |ogL  |ovl o9t [ |o |8 Jo |8 [o [8 oz [wiOL ¥
65°L 96 szv 0 |wsz16 |02 vl 091 bl 0 8 0 8 0 8 oz | 8zl M
1T o5 | o5t | o |wiore |saz  Jes oo s o e o e o e 0z |IVLOL i1
1T 95 551 0 [%916 |szz s 09 5 0 € o e o e loz | zb v
Aeq ‘ON  |9A9]
ooyo -9-(a, us + M
<nA_m\_w_Wo . ﬁmmmh " "o | (o (wir) Iﬁw%ﬂv @) | poddy | o -Qmoe Ammm_v poweo R Y
jopug | pueny v ayv | poddy skeq -uoN | 10N -josug -ll0au3 Juew | sAeq
31vAd OL "¥v3A 18 ss07 | 1usdIad |20 lelol |enoy sAeq | sAeq | Bupuz |sessoq| |elol | suies | -owug | Byog
d O| N | | T M r _ H| 9| 4| 3| a|o|g]|V
weibolid Jejnbay
GZ0Z/1€/01 ubnoayy §z0z/9/01 Wwou4 - € Yjuop
| abed AIJVINIANS SONVANTLLY ATHLNOIN 9202-5¢02
WNd 61¢

5202/72/0} |Jooyas Alejuswalg Asjjep suamQ



ajeq ainjeubis |edidould
*a30]dwod pue 9jeINDIE S| JUAWNIOP SIY} LO PAUTeIUOD UONEULIOJU! 3y} ‘abpajmous Aw Jo 3saq ay3 ol —_—— ]
e~
ee0or | 95 [ze | o [wssree [seil ez vz 51 o [z o Jaz 0o |z Joz [ivodzy |
£6°0L 99 ZL9 0 %SLe6 |SCHLE Gce 0] 74 1% 0 cl 0 ¢l 0 (4% 0c¢ AVHO0Hd
€601 os |zio | o |wsres |szv jszz oz e [o [z [o [z o [z [ee #2701
6S°S 99 ele 0 %05°¢6 |SG'S Ll 0¢l 6 0 9 0 9 0 |9 0oc V101 8 ]
¥e'g 95 66¢ 0 %0056 |0L'S 1475 0cl 9 0 9 0 9 0 9 0¢ ]I4<._.O._. .m]
Aeg oA
6 jooyog H-9-(a.v) pueny 3 (0+8) pm4 apei
OM) | Moet Loyl e | (oyr | (i) | pusny | (@) | woddy | fow3 | -q) wew Juew pawed —
vav [&ol jopug | puspy vav poddy sAeQ -UON JON -{|odug -lloJug waw | sheq
- 31va Ol "v3IA 18 ss07 | Ju80Ied lelol |e10L jenjoy shkeq | sAeq | Buipug |sessoq| [elol sulen) | -jjoiug | Byoy
d Ol N W | 1 | x| r | |H|9]| 4| 3| a|o|g]|V
welibo.id Jejnbay
~ §202/1€/01 uBnoyy 5z02/9/01 WOl - € Yuo -
| obed AMVININNS 3ONVANILLY ATHINON  9202-5202
Wd 0Z:¢2
S202/%2/0} [ooyas ybBiH Jolunp Asjjep suamQ




-a)a1dwios pue ajeINIIE S| JUSWINIOP SIY} LUO PIUIRJUOD UOHEWIOUI 3] ‘aBpajmouy Aw Jo }saq ay} oy

aieq

ainjeubg [edidullg

[e 0]
[ ovoe | os [evn [ o [wcess Joser [eee  [oor [0 [o [se  Jo e [o [ez Joz |idodmy
| ovoz | o IrLL 0 |%zzss |ooa6L  |zee 09p 89 0 £z 0 €z 0 €z |0z |mvuooud
0z | 98 | ovkb | 0 |%2TSe |09'6L  |Z6€ |09y |89 0 | |0 e 0 | e |0z |267vIOL
| 00l 95 z95 0 |%v9'88 |52°6 G61 144 Sz 0 b |o b 0O |4 Joz |IVIOL zi
9%l 9S (454 0 | %SC’ L6 om 4" 091 vl 0 8 0 8 0 8 0¢ ||._/.E,O.r (0] _
) FAVR 99 ¢l 0 %G.'€9 |GG°C 1G 08 6¢ ol- 14 0 14 0 14 0¢ 4<.._.b._. - m.
Aeg 1ons
6 looyos H-9-(a.v) pusny 3 (0+q) pmd apei9
<nﬂm\uwo 1 HM\&MF MMMM@FHMHMM 1se7 | (©-r (v/r) puapy (a.v) |woddy | fowug |-q)juew uaw paLien ———
! jopug | puany v'av Hoddy sheq -UON 1ON -jjoJug -|jodug usw | she(q
31Vd OL ¥v3A 1B $S07 | Jusdlod |ejoL |eloL |enjoy skeq | sAeqg | Buipuz |sessoq| [el0] suleg | -joaug | Byog
d | ol N | W | 7 M r _ H| 9| 4|3| a|o|g]|V
weiboud Jejnbay
5202Z/L€/01 UBNOaY 1 6Z0Z/9/01 WOl - € Yyuow B -
| ebed AJVINIANS SONVANILLY ATHLNON 920¢-520¢
WNd 02:¢ _
5202/v2/0L |ooyos ybiH Aajjep suamo



Regular Meeting
of the Board of Trustees
September 30, 2025

5:00pm:
Open Session and Adjournment to Closed Session
5:30pm:
Open Session
Meeting held at the Owens Valley Unified School District Multipurpose Room
202 S. Clay St.
Independence, CA 93526
also

13915 Ashe Rd.
Bakersfield, CA 93313

Public Comment Email - send to: ovusd@ovusd.org



Tuesday, September 30, 2025
| 5:00PM CLOSED SESSION
| 5:30 PM OPEN SESSION

OVUSD Multi-Purpose Room
202 S, Clay St., Independence, CA

A copy of the complete board agenda and attachments can also be viewed on the District’s website,
www.ovusd.org. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the District Office at
(760) 878-2405 if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting. Notification 48 hours before
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.
(28CFR 35.012-34.104 ADA Title II)

Materials required by law to be made available to the public before a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
District can be inspected at the OVUSD District Office, 202 S. Clay St,, Independence, California during
normal business hours. Board agendas are posted for public review at the Post Office, 101 S. Edwards St.,
Independence, CA, and at the Inyo County Courthouse, 168 N. Edwards St., Independence, CA.

OPEN SESSION - 5:04 PM
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION

2.0 BOARD ROLL CALL

Joey Peterson — Board President Present

Alisa Lynch — Board Vice President = Absent

Steven Pischel— Board Clerk Present

Becky Taylor — Board Member Present

Allie Whisler — Board Member Present

Rosanne A. Lampariello — Superintendent Present
3.0 COMMUNITY INPUT

Community Relations/Public Comment

At this point on the agenda, an opportunity is provided for an individual or a representative of a group to
make statements to the Board regarding an item appearing on the open session agenda or that is otherwise
within the general jurisdiction of the Board. Individual speakers shall be allowed three (3) minutes to address
the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each
item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed lor
bublic presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president
may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only
if they have something new to add. The Board may not constitutionally restrict any subject that a speaker
may choose to address so long as it pertains in some manner to the school district. Speakers are cautioned,
however, that this privilege does not insulate them from later being held civilly liable to persons or entities

who may be damaged by their comments.
mmm*mm*mmm*mw*mﬂmﬂmmmmmmmmm

CLOSED SESSION (OVES Room 5)

4.0 CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT LABOR NEGOTIATOR [Gov. Code 54957.6]
Agency designated representative: Rosanne A. Lampariello
Employee organization(s): OVTA/CSEA

5.0 PERSONNEL MATTERS [Government Code 54957]
6.0 STUDENT DISCIPLINE/STUDENT RECORDS

10



kkkokdokkkokkkiokikkiokkkickikkkickkkikkkkkkikikikkkkikkkikkiokkikiokikkikkkkiokkikkkiidkhkkikkkkkk

OPEN SESSION - 5:37 PM
CALL TO ORDER — OPEN SESSION

BOARD ROLL CALL
Joey Peterson — Board President Present

Alisa Lynch — Board Vice President = Absent
Steven Pischel— Board Clerk Present
Becky Taylor — Board Member Present
Allie Whisler — Board Member Present
Rosanne A. Lampariello — Superintendent Present

7.0
8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

The President announces in Open Session the items discussed in Closed Session and
will ask if there are any public comments regarding closed session items.

No action taken

MISSION STATEMENT

We believe a balanced education provides an opportunity for students to be
self-sufficient, active, productive, and responsible members of society. The Owens
Valley Unified School District is committed to providing students the tools to explore
their potential, to take responsibility for their learning, and to recognize that learning
is a lifelong process. We shall provide a stimulating, secure, and imaginative
environment that will foster learning, self-esteem, and independence.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
Individual Board members will report to the public on relevant topics and give updates
regarding their participation in school-related matters.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT (pp.1-2)
The Superintendent will provide an update on OVUSD schools and progress toward her

Shine-Line goals.

Steven Pischel reports on the Trap season. The trap is going really well. We are lucky
to have Von Reisen helping the kids this year with Mounting, which is very helpful
regarding stance and accuracy. We raised enough money this year to cover the cost of
clay pigeons. We are applying for a 501 C3; this will help with sponsoring the
ammunition.

We are looking into uniforms.

Bishop Trap Club is looking forward to joining us for some night shoots.

The Patriot Day commemoration received much feedback from the DWP employees
who showed up. They were very impressed with the ceremony, the painting of the
facilities, and the murals painted by Vincent Leal.

ASB REPORT

Destiny reports that the senior class is running a snack shack during the MS

Volleyball games.
Auditions for the School Winter Program will happen during Lunch break

tomorrow.
The senior class has a few fundraisers ongoing this month
They will have a car wash on Nov. 9th and 10th from 9 AM to 2 PM at the

Administrative Building at the Indy Courthouse.
11



13.0

14.0

15.0

a Carnival from 3 PM to 5 PM.
They are selling the World's Finest Chocolates. Come to the office to get your
supplies, or buy a Square for a chance to win a Labubu or two.

STAFF REPORTS
See attached statements.

OV BOOSTER CLUB REPORT
Owens Valley Booster Club will give an update on their activities.

OV Booster Club is seeking more parent participation. The next booster
meeting is on Monday, Oct 6th at 5:00 PM.

Community Relations/Public Comment

At this point on the agenda, the opportunity is provided for an individual or a representative of
a group to make statements to the Board regarding an item appearing on the open session
agenda or that is otherwise within the general jurisdiction of the Board. Individual speakers
shall be allowed three (3) minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item.
The Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the Board president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The
president _may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that
additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. The Board may not
constitutionally restrict any subject that a speaker may choose to address so long as it pertains
in some manner to the school district. Speakers are cautioned, however, that this privilege
does not insulate them from later being held civilly liable to persons or entities who may be
damaged by their comments.

Concerned Parent talks to the board; statement is attached.

ek dedefed ke deded dedekdededodededokdokdokkdkdek ko fokdokddekdokdokdok kdokkkkdokokdokdkkkokkkiokiokkkkkdkdkkkkkdkkkiklkkkik

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

16.0

17.0

NUTRITION, FACILITIES, MAINTENANCE, TRANSPORTATION, SAFETY, AND
GROUNDS

16.1 Facilities, Maintenance, Transportation, Safety, and Grounds Report
Robbie McAlister and Karen Roberts will update the Board with pertinent
information.

We have three individuals taking the bus driver training.

16.2 Transportation Concern
The Board will discuss a complaint that was filed by a parent regarding

transportation.

Dr. Lampariello and the board discussed the steps to ensure no further
miscommunication.

ATTENDANCE AND ENROLLMENT

12



18.0

19.0

17.1 Attendance and Enrollment Report (pp. 3-5)
The Superintendent will review the District’s attendance and enrollment data.

Current enrollment is at 99, with two more possibly starting mid-month.

PERSONNEL

18.1 Establishing a Temporary 6-hr Paraprofessional Position
The Board will vote to approve establishing a six-hour-a-day Paraprofessional

position.

Motioned: Becky Taylor Seconded: Steven Pischel Ayes: 4 Noes: 0

Joey Peterson — Aye
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Steven Pischel — Aye
Allie Whisler — Aye
Becky Taylor — Aye
GOVERNANCE

19.1 Appointment of Community Advisory Committee Member (Inyo County

Special Education)
The Board will vote to approve the appointment of __ Katie Sutton

as the Inyo County SELPA Community Advisory Committee Member—pending
acceptance of the position.

Motioned: Steven Pischel Seconded: Joey Peterson Ayes: 4 Noes: O

Steven Pischel — Aye
Allie Whisler — Aye
Becky Taylor — Aye
Alisa Lynch — Aye No
Joey Peterson — Aye

20.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

No items discussed

21.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL

21.1 Proposition 28: Arts and Music Grant (pp. 6-7)
The Board will vote to approve the Annual Certification of Proposition 28: Arts

and Music in Schools Grant.

Motioned: Joey Peterson Seconded: Becky Taylor Ayes: 4 Noes: O
Joey Peterson — Aye
Alisa Lynch — Aye No

13



Allie Whisler — Aye

Becky Taylor — Aye
e e e ke ek ek ek ek kR ok o kel ek olediokelelatokel
CONSENT AGENDA

22.0

P a3
23.0

Note: Consent items shall be of a routine nature on which no Board discussion is
anticipated and the Superintendent recommends approval. The Board will be
asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote unless a Board
member asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda for further
discussion as a regular agenda item.

22.1 Approval of Consent Agenda (pp. 8-50)
The Board will vote to approve Routine Financial Transactions and the Miniutes

of the Board Meeting held on May 27, 2025, June 2, 2025, August 26, 2025 and
September 12, 2025.

Motioned: Allie Whisler Seconded: Joey Peterson Ayes: 4 Noes: O
Joey Peterson — Aye

Alisa Lynch — Aye No

Steven Pischel — Aye

Allie Whisler — Aye

Becky Taylor — Aye

dedkedededekkkdkokkdokdkdolokkkkk

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Additional items, modifications of items, or elimination of items may be
suggested by the Members of the Board for the next month’s regular meeting
of the Board under this time of business.

1. Governance Handbook Discussion

2. Board Evaluation

3. Change Nov/Dec meeting dates

4. Wellness Policy Approval

5. Transportation Plan Approval

6. Hiring Approvals

7. Add staff updates back to the agenda

8. Update the name of Allie Whisler to Allie Hay

9. Change Cassandra Castillo to Gemma Arana for Booster President

10.Title IV protections for victims

dekdkdokdokkdokkkkdokkokdokkiokkkk Wﬂmﬂmwmﬂ*mﬂ* dededeokdedkokdkkkkkkk

24.0

ADJOURNMENT
The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees will take place at 5:00pm at

the Owens Valley Unified School District Multipurpose Building located at 202
South Clay St., Independence, CA 93526 on October 27, 2025.
Time adjourned: 6:40 PM

14



This page is intentionally left blank

15



Board Packet

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, September 30, 2025

16



Re: Rble Comment

I'm here today as the parent of a child who was sexually assaulted on this campus. | need this
board to understand something clearly:

Right now, your policies focus on protecting and rehabilitating the aggressor, while my child (and
every victim) has to carry the trauma and the fear. The only thing my child feels safe with is not
having to see their abuser at school. Yet instead of prioritizing her safety, the burden is on her,

the victim, to adapt.

You have a tegal and moral obligation under Title IX to provide a safe and nondiscriminatory
environment. That means protecting victims, not just creating accommodations for offenders. I'm
here to hold this board accountable, and | will keep coming back until there are real, victim
centered policies in place.

Questions for the School Board

Immediate Safety & Equity

» What specific protections and supports are in place for my child and other victims of
sexual assauit, not just accommodations for the student who committed the assault?
o Why is the burden being placed on victims to adapt or relocate, instead of requiring the

aggressor to be removed or separated?
e How does the district measure whether a victim feels safe to return to school and what

happens when the victim clearly does not?

Victim Centered Policy & Accountability

e What victim centered policies exist to ensure that children who are assaulted do not lose
access to their education, emotional safety, and social environment?
» What trauma informed care training is provided to staff, administrators, and teachers to

support victims of sexual assault?
o \What accountability measures are in place if the district fails to protect victims and they

continue to be exposed to their abuser?
Compliance & Long-Term Action

» What is the school board's legal obligation under Title IX to ensure a safe and
nondiscriminatory learning environment for victims of sexual harassment and assault?

e Has the board consulted with victim advocates, counselors, or outside experts to create
policies that prioritize the well-being of victims, and if not, why not?

» What timeline is the district committing to for developing victim centered policies and
ensuring immediate safety measures so this doesn't happen to another child?

17



e # 13

Nfa oma | i Juanita Smith <jsmith@ovusd.org>

TK and Kindergarten
1 message
Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 4:59 PM

Cassandra Castillo <ccassandy25@aol.com>
To: Juanita Smith <jsmith@ovusd.org>

In TK and Kindergarten students are learning to
recognize the letters and there sounds up until this week,
it was review of letters. Week we are starting one letter a

week.

In math, we are chugging along starting chapter 3, which is. The numbers six through 10 for kindergarten. In TK we are
practicing writing our numbers one through five and counting on a one on one correspondence to the number five. We just
finished a science unit about apples we ended by celebrating Johnny Appieseed day a day early on September 25. We
tasted seven different apples. We tried applesauce, regular and unsweetened. \We drank apple cider and apple juice and

ended the day with a no bake apple pie in a cup.

Warmly, Cassandra

18



10/1/25, 7:50 AM Owens Valley Unified School District Mail - Board meeting notes 5/30 - McGuire

M Gmai! Jennifer Ray <jray@ovusd.org>

Board meeting notes 5/30 - McGuire

Piper McGuire <pmcguire@ovusd.org> Tue, Sep 30, 2025 at 5:36 PM
To: Jennifer Ray <jray@ovusd.org>

ELA -- 1st grade finishing short vowels, 2nd grade finishing initial and final consonant blends.

Writing -- Working on producing our own individual thinking maps (circle maps and flow maps) as we right informational
paragraphs.

Math -- 2nd grade comparing 3 digit numbers and counting on using our fingers and touch point math numbers.

Music -- new for us this month. We started learning note values, treble clef and playing our recorders correctly (blowing
hard equals squeaking - no one wants to hear that).

Talk to ya,

Piper

Sent from my iPhone

19

https://mail.google com/mail/u/0/?ik=3b8fd2efab&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1844737744 158495027 &simpl=msg-f:1844737744158495027 7



M Gn’]a!i Juanita Smith <jsmith@ovusd.org>

My classes for the board meeting

1 message
Jaeyoung No <jno@ovusd.org> Mon, Sep 29, 2025 at 3:52 PM
To: Juanita Smith <jsmith@ovusd.org>

MS Science: We are studying and studying about physical and chemical changes and using simple household
ingredients such as baking soda, salt, vinegar, food colorants to determine if changes are reversible or nonreversible
changes.

MS US History: We are going back to 1754 and studying about the French and Indian War and the key events that led to
the American Revolutionary War including the key roles that George Washington and Ben Franklin played. Other topics
include the Albany Plan of Union in 1754 and the British successes and defeats during the war (the attack on Quebec)
ELD: Vocabulary and idioms using manipulatives and the past tense in English.

Media Arts: Photography techniques such as focal points, saturation, layering, leading lines, the correct use of lighting
and basic DSLR camera settings.

Spanish 1: La Clase and la Universidad using target vocabulary and useful expressions related to student life. We
watched a telenovela in class related to the topic. Reading practice, phonetics, and -ar verb regular verb conjugation.

Thanks,

Jaeyoung Louis No, M.Ed.
Owens Valley Unified School District

202 S. Clay Street
Independence, CA 93526

20



From Ms. Schopf:

Room 2 has completed the first outdoor program of Taking Root of the year. Both third and
fourth graders in math are working on their multiplication. We are working on a nocturnal animal
informational writing. Soon we will begin our first 100 word story that we’ll submit.

From Math:

6™ grade, 7™ grade and 8" grade are continuing to work with different types of real numbers — 6™
grade is working with decimal operations, 7" grade just finished working with integers and are
starting with rational numbers. 8" grade students are learning about the rules of exponents and
will start learning how to work with scientific notation.

Math II students are diving deeper into their study of quadratic functions and equations.

Seniors are learning how to solve systems of equations by using matrice math.

21



Ms. Leighton - Sept Outline

Critical Thinking

Seniors explored how the ancient philosophy of Stoicism connects with the practice of Critical
Thinking, and creatively demonstrated how both can be applied in real life.

Project Overview:
The task was to research a quote from one of three Stoics: Marcus Aurelius, Seneca or

Epictetus.

Each student gave a presentation analyzing the quote; which of the five areas it connects:
control, beliefs, emotions, perspective, or ethics, how the quote relates to critical thinking and

how it can be applied to daily life.
Here are a few quotes with student’s observations:

You have power over your mind-not outside events, realize this, and you will find strength. -
Marcus Arelius

The quote means controlling your own actions and thoughts, while accepting what you can't
control, and if you can’'t make a difference, improve yourself. By controlling your impulses, your
reactions, your tone and language, you'd be seen as a composed, self controlled, and patient

person.

No man is free who is not master over his mind. - Epictetus

The quote shows that real freedom doesn’t come from outside things, but from within. If we're
the master of our mind, then no matter what situation we’re in, we still have control over
ourselves. And if we're not, then even if we have everything we want, we'll never feel truly free.

Summary from another student:
Critical thinking is when you truly think things through and what the outcome might be.

Throughout my life | truly don't think | have seen a lot of peers use critical thinking, | have
realized we often don't think something out all the way, especially when angry. | haven't used
critical thinking up until this year when | noticed | am almost into the real world and | no longer
want my character to be rude from a simple problem like, | don’t think before speaking. | believe
that critical thinking is a skill kids in school need to be taught from middie school til they
graduate in order to better their thinking and the way we as people learn to talk to one another.

22



12th Grade US History:

We are studying America's early 1800's, including the founding documents, and the first 4
presidents. We will be moving on to slavery, the Second Awakening, and the Industrial

Revolution.
12th Grade English:

We are halfway through The Great Gatsby. The students have been developing their skills in
analyzing character development and color symbolism.

9/10th Grade English:

The students are reading Night, and learning more about the Holocaust. Students are also
working on growing their vocabulary and writing skills.

8th Grade English:

We have started The Outsiders. This has been quite an experience for the students as they
learn 60’s slang (which | think is funny considering the words they use today).

7th Grade:

We have been focusing on developing their reading and writing skills. They have read short
fiction and non-fiction stories, as well as some poetry. We will begin to read Esperanza Rising

with the next week.

23



pansasay suBIY |1y “AIIOYINY SI9MOJ JUIOL WNIHOSU0Y 13INdWo)) [BUONBIoNpg eluo)i|e) au] 8661 @ WBWAdoD Wd 22:Z 5Z02/vz/0L uny

00'68Z'¥
(00°005'2)
02'965'001
1£'6£9'501
80'6¥%'0L
£6'¢56'9G1
Y1 0¥S'6Z1L
LL'620'CL
(95°€58'2)
¥6'612'06/
Lizes'zL

1Z1'E

£€9.6'

0e'sey'ce
00'19¢€'92
+1'990'9
¥¥'6986'8
00'9G5°EvL
8¥'€80'El
00'S0G'v
00'8€5'eS
00°009'LE
00°000'0%
00'209'9¢
00'000'G2
00'92€'9L
00'220'061
00'688'vLb'C
00'6LY'6
00" L0V ¥i
00'zeL'0e

soue|eg buuBWDY
/aaueleg Buipug

“Rinnay pepuag
palaqunoul/aid

sMeIS 19 = Y14 stuno) Aeidsiqg 'S8 A = 1opiQ uwno) Jnefad 'sners 19' Aoy pousd'eauejeg Bunumbag = Y19 suunjo) Aeidsiq] 'sa A = stonoesues |
138yg 8oue|eg 8sdeljo) 'S8 A = SIUN03IY 0187 18N sseiddng '198lqO puny = dnoioAIog piaquinaugald’paliagquinouy' papuad = SNIEIS 19 SpNjau] UNoody = adA| dnjjoy ‘Alewitung = adA | loday BUSILD

00'LLL'S

00°00S'2

08'Glv'/E S
69'882'9% -
Z6'055'y

L0°L6¥'9E

98'S0L'9¥ -
68°CYE'Y -
9S€68'C

90'68G'LLL

L2 066'ECLL

vl Lv9'Ge

(11°990'9) =
95°010'E
00°€06'65
Z591.'zZ1L

00'29+'9¢

(00°209'02)

00°€98'Y
00°190'8

Jenoy T lenmoy
9B O] IBAA

aleq o] Yuop

00°000'01
00'ZL0o'8ElL
00'¥er'2s)
00'000'G|
00 v¥¥'c6 L
00°9%9'S/|
00'Z.e 2\

00'608'206
00°000°¢L

00 6G2'2hZ'E

00'G9.'8¥
00'19€'92

00°000°Z4
00'65%'€02
00'008'GZ
00'G0S't
00'000'08
00'009'LE
00'000'0¥
00°000'91}
00°000'S.
00°92€'9t
00'820'061
00'688'vLY'
00'6LY'6
00'v9z'6l
00°€62'82

19Bpng pasinay
aouejeg Bujuuibag

AMYINO3IY - STYMVYIVS SSVYI10 ¥3HLO o162
OSSY HLIX - 301440 ® ¥370 SSVY10 0ere
O34 - VS 01340 ® ¥310 SSVY10 oLye
O3y - TVYS LY0ddNS NidNd SSY10 0lLece
NOSSY VHLXd - 3AIV JLSNI SSY10 ocLe
HYINO3Y - T¥YS 3AIV HLSNI SSYT10 oLie
934 - VS NIWAVY ® YSAYANS 1430 oLel
SIFYIVS LH0ddNS TidNd 1Y30 00¢L
SILNLILSINS - SFIVIVS YIHIOVIL oLl
O3 SIIHVIVS SYIHOVAL otLl
SI™VIVS .SHIHOVIL 0oLl

ainypuadxq]

anuanay g0

ATY OLOYISHNN WONH I1NGININOD 0868

SANNIATY VOO ¥IHLO 1TV 6698

S.VATN33IMLIF SOAS AONIOVYIINI 1198

rav InIvaA divd 7998

1SAMILNI 0998

SINNIATY FLVLS ¥IHIO 1TV 0668

INNIATY AHILLOT FLVLS 0968

SLNIWISHNGWITH LSO AFLVANYI 0558

HA YNO-SINFNWNOILHOLY LS H1O LLES

S3INN3ATY 1WH3A34 ¥IHLO TV 0628

SANN4 IAYISTIY 1STHOS 0928

2aN ¥3d INIWITLIINI-a3 dS LRLR

(P28-18 MV 9Nd) ¥3dO ¥ LNIVI 0118

SAXVL .SHVIA HOd £r08

SIXVL 1108 3HNDISNN 7r08

S7170d XV1 a38N03S P08

NOILdWAXT SHINMO IWOH Lz08

1NNODIV NOILO3LOYd NOLLYONA3 7108

HVIA HHNO-AIV LS LW INNIATY 108
ANUaAIY

aNNd AY3S T00HIS 0J2/ANNA N3I9 L0 puny

tondunsaq 198lq0 10900

0l Jo | abed

(5202/1L€/Z1 30 sy) Arewwing - poday pieog
paun A|A suamo - 90
STOOHIS ALNNOD OANI

24



pansasay SIYBIY |1y AIIOUINY SIBMOd JUIOf WNIPOSUOD JaINdWOY [eUCHEaNp3 BIWOJIED 3y L 8661 @ 1UBLAdOD Nd ZZ:Z G20e/bz/0) uny

0£°EEL' /8
22820'vL
L0'9E1'8E
69'000'Z€
00698
68'981'L
z.'88%'8
£9°v9/ 'vv
£L°95¢8'sy
(20°581'¢)
96090'€
75 86€'6
9.'5v2'e
(96'2¥1'7)
LS ¥65
Z6'€EG'L
S9'SEY' /L
(94'898'Z1)
£v'5Z.'1L
69899'C
02°8€5'L
89°661
85°G9%

22 198'EL
96'G0L'8/L
12°Z6l's
Y9 E9v'EL
19°160'81
(80'¥01)
98 v£8'96
25'289'981
(00'62%)

aouejeg buneiuay
/aouejeg Buipug

L1209

06 8S6

€8'€¥0'9

16'2L0'2
656¥2'C

o Aoy pepued
paJagquinoug/ald

snjelS 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsig 'saA = 1opiQ uwnjo) Jineyaq 'snieis 19'AlANdY polsd'asueleg Buiuibag = Y19 stunjo) Aeidsiq 'SaA = suondesuer |
193yg aoue|eg asde||oD 'SaA = SIUN0JDY 0197 18N ssaiddng ‘19algO pund = dnoi9/LI0S [prequnougald'paiaquinoug’papusd = SNEIS 9 8pnjoul Junodoy = adA ) dnjjoy ‘Alewwng = adA | poday BUBILD

02°99¢'3¥

19°228'GY 2
66 €982

LE 666'E

00°6E9

LL'ELE'S

82 111'C

££6€2'0¢

12ev9

L07.6'6¢

v0'6EY'9

8G'ZYY'E 3
va ¥S.

£1660'C

Y Sov'y

80992°L

SE¥9S'C

G8'658'GE =
86 ¥CE'SL

Le'106

6¥°0ZL'L

9519

11°€8

€9'0GE'S

¥0'6.€'LC

616561

0L 62r'2 =
6 ¥8Z'8 h
80 ¥01

vL L8208

8v'89€'C2

00'6eY -

|enay T jemay
aleq 0] JBoA 81e(] 0] UIUOW

00°00G'€EL
00'80Z'LZ!
00°000'9%
00'000'9€
00°00§’L
000069
00'00Z'L1
00'000°G9
00'000'v¥
00'/8Z'9¢
00'00G'++
00'008'€}
00°000'%
00°000'9
00°000'S
00°00€'E
00'000°02
00'000'0€
00'00£'S6
00'0.6'€
69'959'8
¥a 192
SE'BPS
Ge'L1LT'6Yl
00°S8¥'661
0¥ ISL'Z
v.26R'SE
00'9/€£'92

00CLS'Leh
00'L00'602

19bpng pasiney
aoueleq Buluubag

ANNd4 AY3S TOOHIS OJ/ANN4 N39D Lo pung

uonduasaq 19alqo

S30INY3S d310VHINOD 018G
SIYNLIANIAXT ¥3dO B SOAS H3HLO 0086
S3ISVY3T ANY S IVIN3A 0199

SHIVAIY ¥ SISVYIT 'STVINIY 009G
T0HINOD 1S3d 04SS

IVSOdSIT ILSYM 095G

SIOIAHAS HI1IVM 0€SS

S30ING3S ALIDIM1O313 0¢5S
S3IDINYGTS SYD IVINLYN 0168
JONVHNSNI 43HLO 0S¥S
SdIHSHIaWIN ® S3INA 00€S
S3IONIHIINOD ¥ 1HAVHL 00¢S
LNWJIND3 AHOINIANI TV LIdYONON 00vy
S3ITddNS ¥3H10 06EY

S3I7ddNS JONVYNILNIVIA 0ReY
S317ddNS SNOILYHIdO/VIAOLSND 0.8y
7O ANV 13N 'S3YIL 09¢€y

S3NddNS 301440 0sey

S3AITddNS 8 STVIMILVYIN Y LSNI oLey
SSV10 - dACD SHINHOM 09t

1530 - dNOD SHINHOM L09€

SSV10 - INIWAOTJdWINN 31V1S ¢0S¢
1430 - INIJWAOTJIWIANN JLVYLS L0S€e
SSVYI1O - SLIJAN3Ia M B H A%

1430 - S1I4IN3IgGM R H LLpS
a31dISSv10 - JHVYOIaIN [ARAN
G31VOI411830 - IYVYIIA3IN LEEE
SSV10 - ALIYND3S WID0S CLEE
1430 - ALIFIND3S VID0S Liee
A3AIAISSYTD - SH3d [AAN
a31LvoldiLd30 - SY1S 101€
SHIMHOM INIANLS 0667

ainypuadxy

nalqo

0l Jo z abed

(S202/1€/Z1 J0 SY) Aewwing - poday pieog

paun AIA suamo - 90
STOOHOS ALNNOD OANI

25



‘pantesay SIYBLY (I AIOUINY SIaMOd 1UIOr WNIJosU0Y JeIndwog) [eLUONEINPT BILIONIED BY] 8661 © WwbuAdoD Wd z2z:Z S20g/vz/0L uny

Jeaug aaueleg asde||o] 'SA = SIUNO0JIY 0197 18N ssesddn

sneIs 19 = H14 suunje) Aeidsig iSaA = JepiQ Uwnjod Nejaqg 'sMies 19 ANANDY polad'soueleg Buiuibag = ¥ sutuno) Aejdsiq ‘saA = SUONOBSUEI|

g 198(qO'PUN4 = dNOJO/OS {PIOqUWNIUTSIH PaIaGWNIUT'PapURd = SNIBIS 19 8pNjau| JUnaday = adA | dnjoy ‘Aletuwng = adA] uoday euUBILD

NOILI¥INN GNHD 02s8
SWVHOOHd NOILLIYLAN aHD 0cz8
anuaaay

aNNd vIiy3134vo €1 pung
|ouegleg pun4 |ejo] |ejo|
souejeq pun4 Gujuuibag |e10 |
SIVNLOV Q3LIANYNN 8O4 1snrav 6.6
1909 d31Ld0av-3ONVIVd ONINNIO34 1616
aosuejeq pund Bujuwbag
saljliqel pue s18ssy 18N [B10 ]
saniIge| [ejoL

SINIWNHINOD ¥3IHLO Ol 3Na 0656
INNOOOV ALITGVYIT XYL SATVS 0856
ONIFVYIID L¥6 YHE0D Vv 0/66
INNOJJY 3ISNIHSNS O M HIAOTdWI 9966
1INNOJOY ISNIHSNS I'N JIAO0TdNS 5956
INNODIY ISNIALSNS MBH HIAOTdNG 7966
SILINGVIT INFSHNO 0166

qer

s)assy (210}

FI8VAIFOTIY SINNODOY 0Le6

INNODJIV HSVO DNIATOAZY 0eLe

LINIWLSNrav LINEVIN GV LLLB

AHMNSYIYH L ALNNOD NI HSVOD 0LLB
519SSYy

aimipuadx3 jejo)

1NO SHASNYL ANJYINI HINY ¥3H10 6194
VI¥I134VO OL NN TWHINTD WO 9192
SIDIAYIS NOLLYOINNWNOD 0065

S1S0J NOILOIIF B 'LIdNy "Tvo 3T 085

aimyipuadx3y

ANN4 AY3S TOOHIS OJ/ANNA N39 10 pung

LLZLY'ES - 62 /¥E'6 0008.'29
60'GE8'GE i L6'79L'6 - 00°000'S¥

- 08'19¥'2/2 - 06°0£Z'068
/1'6L0'228 - /1510'228 11'510'228
srevs. - srev9s - ' 618¥9°. i
Zv'99e'vL8 Z¥'99¢' 18 Zv'99e'vL8
08'19v'2/2 c - - L1'GL0'2Z8
29'€Ev'9Z (00'590't) (99°069'062) - 82°6L0'9LE
00096 ¥ R - - 00095 T
(¥6'62) = (v6'62) + -
00690'L (00690'1) .
081202 - 081202
(5¥'t62) (st v627)
(17'981°LS) = (22'981'LS)
862620 (08 191" 112) - 82657 LLE
0Z¥LL'GLE (8Legz' /L) (€0 ¥0Z'0¥8) SHHE0'8EL")
LIPLO'LS - (0090'vS) N L 180°S01
00°005'L : - 00 006'L
= (11'990'9) - 11°990'9
6¥'665'292 (8r¢8z'L1) (26'020'082) . £9'98€'620'L
06°€SY'E8Y'T 62°S¥0'L2 80 ¥¥5'€99 LZEPO'vLL'E
00 000'S9 - - - - 7 0000059
(00'000'01) 00°000'0L 0000001 - 00°000'01
v£'882'22 - 99'112'g : 00°000'82
00°000'0L - - 00°000'04

3oueleg buluieway Aoy papusd jenoy lemoy ~)ebpng pesinay
/aouejeg buipug palequinouz/ald ale 0] lea) a1eq o Yuop aouejeg Buluuibag

uonduasaq 192[60 1alao

04 Jo ¢ abed

(520Z/LE/Z) jo sy) Arewwing - poday pieoq
payiun A|A susmo - 90
STO0OHIS ALNNOD OANI

O
N



‘panIasay SIYBIY |1y AIIOUINY S1aMOd TUIOr WniHosuo) Jeindwio) |euonieanp3 eiulojied 8yl 8661 @ 1UBUAdoD Wd 2z:2 $202/¥2/0L ‘uny

sMejs 19 = M| 4 suwno) Aedsiq S8 = J8piQ uwnog 1Neydq ‘smeis 19 'A1IANaY polisd'aauejeg Buuubag = y19 suunjo) Aejdsiq S8 A = Suondesues |

198yg aoueleg asde||0) 'S8 A = SJUNOIDY 097 18N ssaiddng 1oalgo’puny = dnoJH/LOS ‘plaquindugald'palaquunoul papuad = SNiE1S 19 Spnjdul Junoddy = adA] dnjjoy 'Arewwing = adA} poday m__m_:mu

98°€69'0¢

68010
6978’

SLGvZ'6L

56966/

00850'v1L

GL'/8L'S

96°56¥'29
8/76v'C
9L'6+8'5Z
S6PLL
6.9
LE'GLO'0L
£2'88¢
(r9e81)
80°29¢'S
66'950'S
£1652°'2
8L'€eL’s

ZeLYS'6.
(00°000'01)
PO'SLE
(26'12)
00°001

“soueleg buluieway
/soueieg Buipuz

G6'966'L

S0'8Y0'C
GG'/l2L
05°026'L

00°000'01

~ Kyanoy papuad
palagqunoug/aid

12819'L
sosvl
Lzl

68'0L0'C
(88 1¥5)

(Y0'62£'62)

(Y0'612)
(00+91'c2)

66'G9L'ES
196187
vE0EZ'6L
S0'GhL
LZ'oL
69'166'Z
11662
$9'¥9T' 1
26'859'S
L0068’ L
18128'C
Z8°LL0' L

89°89/'87
0000001
($0'512)
2512
00°00%

[enIoy
alrQg 0] IBBA

[emoy
aleq 01 UUoW

LL169'SY sellliger pue S19ssy 19N (€10 |
16086
- o LINNODOY ISNIASNS DM HIAOTIWI
- INNOD2Y ISNIHSNS T'N YIAO TN
INNODDV ISNIISNS MBH HIAOTIWI
16°0€6'y SALLTIGYIT LINTHHND
¥1°129'05
0085071 J18YAIFO3Y SINNODIV
v0'GLZ INIWLISNrAY LINHYIN HIv
0/'8v£'9€ AHNSYIY L ALNNOD NI HSVD
00°0LE'8LL
00°000'S S311ddNS VINILIAVO HIHLO
00°000'Z¥ S3MddNS A3.Lv 13 A004/0004
00092 SSY10 - dNOD SHINHOM
007/t SSY10 - INTWAOTJWINN 31V1S
00°200'€L SSY10 - SLI4INIE M R H
00'+85 Q314ISSVYID - IHVOIQIN
00°+80'} SSVY10 - ALIYNO3S WID0S
00'920'14 @3141SSVY10 - SH¥3d
00°/t6'9 93 - 1vS 301440 B ¥I 1D SSV1D
00°€85'0L ATHH - T¥S 1H0ddNS TidNd SSv1D
00°508°2Z 934 - S 1HOdINS TIdNd SSY1D
000LE'8LL
0000001 - aNN4 TVH3INID WOYA ‘aNN4 4vD 01
raY INTVA HIV
0005 TERNEIN
00°005

S3TVS SADIAYIS AOOA

saniiger (elol

99566
G966
Y966
0166
qer

s]assy |e10]
0LZ6
L6

oLLe
sjassy

aimyipuadxy jejo |

20.Y
L0y
209¢
¢0G¢E
Lve
[AXAS
cLES
z0ce
(11824
0cee
0Lvee
ainyipuadxy

anuanay |10}
9168
998
0998
y€£98
anuanay

AaNN4d YIH3134vD €1 puny

19bpng paswnay
aoueleg Buuuibag

uonduasaq 10alqo

palqo

0l Jo ¢ abed

(5z02/1E/2) 10 SY) Aewwing

- Uoday pieog

paiun AIA suamo - 90
STOOHOS ALNNOD OANI

27



‘panIosay SIUBIY (I “AILOUINY SI9MOd UIOr LUNOSUOY) JaIndwo) [eUoneoNpT elwo)iied au L 8661 @ WBUAJOD INd 22:7 S20z/v2/0L Uy

(02'€05'L9)
{02€05'19)

SLELB'0L
00°000'01L
L2\eY

86 18Y

LS 6¥6'0SE
(11°002'02)
29'6YL'LLE

CLZEB'6VE
21 ZE6'6VE

Ly Ov0'L
S9°168'8vE

6€°21L0'6Y
00°000'GY
98/60'C
€5 666'L

/1'L69'SY

(99°2502)
€8'8K. LY

smels 19 = H 14 suwnjo) Ag(dsiq 'se A = 19pI0 uwinjod INeaq 'smeis 19'A1Anay polad souejeg Buituifiag = y79 suuno) Aejdsiq ‘s = stonaesuei]
198yg souejeg asdej0)) 'SaA = SIUNOIDY 0497 19N $sa.ddng 1198lqO'pund = dnosH/LIOS 'piaguunaLTald’palaquinous’pspusd = sMeis 19 apnia) quUNo2aY = adA] dnjoy Arwung = adA ] today euBILY

04°€0G'L9
0/°€05'L9

(G2'€12)
(221e¥)
FAN %4

217866V
L5'6¥6'0GE
(11 00Z'02)
29671 LLE

(B6e°210L)

(98'250'2)
LY 0OP0L

(6EZL0L)

(98'150'2)
[v'0v0'L

98°'€69'02
111696
(99'260'7)
£8°8vL LY

aoue|eg DulUBWEY
/aouejeq Buipug

Rwanoy pepusd
paJaqunoug/aid

|enoy
aje(q 0] IBBA

00°002'0L

00'000'01

00002

1S 676'86¢
L5 6¥6'0GE
(11°00Z'02)
79601 LI

1§'6v6'068

1S 6V6'0GE
wovo',
98°/50'7

81 168'2t¢

00°000'8%
00°000'St

00000'€

L1°169'SP
LL169'GY
(0925027
£8'8Y. 'Ly

|lenoy
aleq 01 Uow

19bpng pasinay
aouejeg Buiuuibag

ainyipuadx] |e1o|
NOILY1HOdSNVYYL NdNd ¥0d sISNg 09%9
ainyipuadxy

anuaAay |e1o |

NI SNYY1 ANNSYILINI HLNY HLO 6168
rav 3INIvA div4d 2998
1SIHALNI 0998

ELTELEN]

AGNN4 LNIWJIND3 1YOdSNVYHL TidNd S pund
Q9ouEBlRg pUn4 [BJO] |EJ0 |
aoueleq pund Bujuuibag jejo)
SIVNLOV A3LIdNVYNN JO4 1sSnravy 6.6
1909 G31d400v-3ONVYIVE ONINNID3G 1646
aouejeqg pun4 Buuuibag
saljiigel] pue s19ssy 19N |B10 |

$1aSSYy |B10 |

JIGVAIFDTY SINNODDV 0Le6

INFWLSAray LaxMuvin Hivd LLLB

AHASYI™L ALNNOD NI HSVYD 0Ll
S195SY

3NuaA3y |B10 ]

NI SNVHL ONNJYILNI HINY HLO 6168
rav anivAa divd 2998
1SIHFUNI 0998

anusAay

AGNN3 IONVYNILNIVIN Q3883430 1 pung
aouejeg pund |Bjoj |ejo |
asuejeg pund bujuuibag g0
STVNLOV A3LIANYNN Y04 LSNravy 6.6
1908 d31.40av-30NVYIvd DNINNIOIg 1616
aouejeq pund bujuuibag

ANN4 VI¥3134vD €L pung

nondussaq 1980

“1alao

0l Jo g abed

(5Z0z/1L€/Z) J0 SY) Arewwing - woday pieog
payun A|A suamQ - 90
STOOHIS ALNNOD OANI

28



‘panIasay SIUBIY (1Y “AIIOYINY SI8MOd JUIOf WNILOSUOD 1e)nd

198yg aouejeg asde|0] !SAA = SIUNOIDY 0137 19

19196'1e0'
/9°19G'LE0'C
8¢ 658'E

62'20.'220'2
(68'882'¢6E)
(6vL¥e'])

(66'€05'2L2)
(Lrevy 201L)

01°6e0'01

g reR'El
(8£'658'¢)

£2°¢es'eL

smeig 19 = Y14 suwnjo) Aejdsiqg ‘s A
N ssaiddng 1198lq0'pund = dnoJO/IOS Pl

00'S.¥'89

00'S.¥'89

01249
£1058'LL

8.¥08'0L
68 LLLL

68 LLLL

1991611
c0'8Le

59869 L1

aouejeg Bunneway
jaoue|eg Buipug

Kianoy papuad
palaquinoul/aid

(66°'8¥8'¥EE)

(8% ¥68'C1)
(1L5'$S6'02€)

68°€18'1ZE
6V 17€'8
66°'820'60C
L EPh 0L

(oL'ss0'0l)

(8 ¥68'clL)
8£'658'S

8L V0B'0L
£2°7es'es
oLz
£1058'1L

(S t:&

(22°1€P)
(89'582'19)

[enoy

31B(] 0] JE3A

|enoy
1B 0] UWOW

w07 [BUONEINPT BILLOJIED 3| 8661 @ 1UBUAdOD INd ¢2:¢ 520T/ve/olL -Uny

= JBpIO LWIN|OY JINBJa( ‘SMES 19'AIANOY pouad‘soueieg Bu

99°01L4'99€'Z
99°01+'996'2
8€°668'€
8b ¥B8'El

08'959'8¥€'Z

£2'727€8
£7'Tes'L
oLzie
£1°068'L.

£2'725'7L
BRLLL'L
eglLLL
ZL'vE9'EL
20812

LLULEY
£Ep86'CL

ebpng pasirey
aouejeg BuiuuiBag

1Bag = ¥79 suune) Aedsiq 'S8 A = SLONIBSURI|

aqUINJUTald' PaIaqINOUT papusad = SMES 19 apnipul Unodday = adA | dnjjoy ‘Arewiung = adA | voday :BIBIID

SaNnIIqeln] pue s}assy 18N [B10 |
s}assy |e10}

37GVAIZOIY SINNODIV olLes

INIWLSNrAY LIHNHVYN ¥V LLL6

AYMNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HEVO oLLe
SR

ainypuadx3] |ej0)

$9079 40 LNIFWIACHdWI ' SO01Y 0029
SIFNLIANTdXT IO ® SOAS d3IH1O0 008§
SYIVAIY ® SISV 'STVLNIY 009¢

ainjipuadxy

anuanay [e10]

rav INIvAa divd 7998
1SIHFLINI 0998
anuanay

(agNno8|) aNn4d DNIGTING 1z puny
asueleg pun4 [Bjo} [B10|
aouejeg pun4 Bujuuibag je10 |
STIVYNLOVY A3LIANYNN HOd 1snray 6.6

1909 d31.40Av-3ONYIVE ONINNIOIE 1616

asuejeqg pun4 Bujuuibag
saljigel] pue s18ssy 1oN 810 |
saijiqeln [eloL
SALTGVIT LNIFHAND 0166
sapiqel

SESVAILYE

J19VAIZ0FY SINNODDV 0Le6

INIWLSNray LINHVYN Hivd LLLG

AYNSYIY] ALNNOD NI HSYD 0LLe
S1assy

aNN4d INJNHINDI 1HOdSNYHL TidNd §1 pun4g

“uonduasaq 1090 1038lao

0l Jo g 8bed

(5Z02/1€/Z\ J0 SY) Arewwng - poday preog
payiun AIA SUamoO - 90
STOOHOIS ALNNOD OANI

29



paniasay S1UBIY ||y AIHOYINY S1amOd JUIOr wniosuo?) Jainduios [euoneanp3 eluoped ayl 8661 @ 1YBUAdOD Wd 2Z:Z S202/be/0L uny

SNEBIS 19 = M1 4 stwuno) Aejdsiq SaA = JARIQ UWN|0) 1INejag sNieis 19'AIAIDY paliad 'asuejeg Buiunbag = Y79 suunjo) Aejdsiq 'sa A = sUondesues |

198Ug 8oueleg asdejjoD) 'SaA = SJUNO2DY 0197 18N ssasddng 19a(gO ' pun4 = dNOJH/UOS plaquinaugald'palaguunaug papuad = SNEIS 19 apnjoul Junodoy = adA] dnjjoy ‘Ateluwng = adA| voday (BuaD

£6'G65'6L
£G'565'6/

SL9¢tC

8/'86€'6/

££°1£5'01
00000°0F
80°89%

Gz'e9

¢l 6l
260
0881

99°01¥'99€'C
62°6.£'99€'2
LE1E

aouejeg bululeway  ANAIOY pepuad

/aouejeg Buipug

(ee'L€2)
(80'891)
51°9¢Z

Ammmmmv
(80'89%)
S/°98Z

2161
718l
Z€0

088l

29'195'1€0'
99'0Lt'99€'2

98'928'6.L
98'928'6.
IR
80'89%

€0'ZZL'6L

00'00€'0}

pajaquinoug/eld

62°6/£'99€'7
IE1E

lenoy
a1e(g 0 IBaA

sleq o1 Yluow

00'000'0}

00°00¢

ZL6L
ZL'6L
Z€0

088}

AR
ZL'61
900
9061

99°0L¥'99€'C
99'01+'99€'C

626£'99€'C
LE1E

18bpng pasiney
ooueeg Bujuuibag

S8NIIGeIT pUE $19SSY 19N (10
S]19SSY [B10]

319YAIZOIH SINNOJDV 0L¢6

ANIWLSNray LIMgvn Hivd LLL6

AHNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSYOD oLLe
s)assy

anuanay [eyo)

ANd IAHSTY dS ' ONJ NID NMUE 68
rav 3INIva divd 998
1SIH3UNI 0998

anuanay

rodd AVILNO dVD 304 3AYSH D34S 0F punyg
aolelEg PUNS [B10] |BIO]
asuejeg pun4 buiuuibag jejo|
SIVNLOV A3LIaNVNN HO4 1SNrav 6.6
1908 d31d00v-30NYIvYE ONINNID3] 1646
aouejeg pung bujuuibag
salijiqel] pue sjassy 19N |B10]
S)assy |e1o |

FTAVYAIFOTH SINNOIDV 0Lee
AHNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVD oLLe
s)assy

anuanay |g1o]

LSIHILNI 0998
anuanay

SIILITIOVS TOOHIS ALNNOD §€ puny
9oUBIEg PUN |BIO| |R10|
aouejeq pung Bujuuibag |e10]
SIVNLOV A3LIdNVYNN Y04 1Snrav 6.6
1908 d31d0Aav-3ONVIVE ONINNID3] L6/6
aauejeg pung Buluuibag

(aNog) aNnd ONIaTIng 1z puny

uonduosaq 1alqo 199lq0

0l 4o 2 abeg

(5z0z/1e/Z) 30 SY) Arewwing - poday pieog
payiun KA suamo - 90
STCOHIS ALNNOD OANI

30



“pan1asay S1UBIY IV ‘ARIOUINY SISMOJ JUIOF WNIOSUOY JaINdWo) (euoneonp3 elwojlied ayl 8661 @ WBAdoD Nd 2z:Z S202/vZ/01 Uy

1994g aouejeg asde||0)) 'S8 A = SIUNO!

SMEIS 19 = Y1 4 suwno) Aeidsig Sa A = JaplQ W0 1INeJaQ ‘sne1s 19'AIAoY polsd'adteleq Buiuuibag = Y19 swunjo) Aedsiq 'SAA = SUONDIRSURL |

29y 0497 12N ssauddng 1193lgo pun4 = dnoio/uos 'pragunou3aid’

vz 12598 9t +08'Z9¢
9t 089'8¢€ - 9t'089'RES 9¢'089'88E
19°022°9¢ T T 7 ioozziee T Jgozzee
6L°65¥'20€ 6. 65%'Z0€ 6L°65F'20€
vZ'L2S'8E 9t 089'8EE
vz 125'8¢ - (Z2'€51'00€) 9¥'089'8EE
ozsss - N - - i "~ 0758L -
- = (1z'286'L) LZ'186'L
(A RAZES 5 (L0'991'862) G0°806'GEE
(17'ec6'6Y) 12°156'862 00'8L0'6¥Z
(17 590°51) - T lvgevee = 00tieve
(08°298'v€) = 08 ¥15'65¢ 00°L¥9'vez
LO'vveE'v.L2 - (Lozoz'L) - 00zZvl'elz
et - Gz - .
08'795 - 07682 00°05€'1
00'526'L - 00°526'L
00'0SG'L 00°05G'L
00°151'992 = 00°151'892
00'991} 00991

£5'G6S'62 98'9¢1'06
98'928'6. - 98'978'6. 98'928'6/
8601 o C 79621 . 78/67'L
¥0'625'8. ¥0'625'8.2 ¥0'625'8L
Teoupjeg Buieway | AJANDY papuad  [BNdY T emoy  19Dpng pasinay

jooue|eg Buipuy

pasequinou/aid ale(] 0] IBAA aleQg ol Yiuop

aoueleg Buluuibag

palaquInoug’papuad = SNIBIS 19 apnjoul Juneoay = adA| dnjjoy ‘AJewwing = adA | poday eueiig

antieleg pund [e10] |B10]
aauejeqg pun4 Buiuuibag jeio}
STIVNLIVY A3 LIGNYNN HO4 Lsnray 6.6
19508 31d00v-3ONVYIVE ONINNIO 39 LG/6
aosuejeqg pund Bujuuibag
saljI[Igel PUB S1955y 19N {810
S)1assy |ejo]

FT79VYAIZOTYE SINNOJDY 0Lee

INJWLSNFAY LIXNYVYIN HIV S LLL6

AYNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVO 0LLB
[SEEL

ainypuadxy |g10 )

1S3HILNI ANOYF vevs

IVdIONIYd GNOH £evs
ainypuadx3

anuanay [e10]

rav INIvA HIvd 2998

1STYALNI 0998

XV 1 ¥A ¥OIYd 'AATT L9ANI A3 LOA £198

770¥ ¥OIASNN "AATT L93ANI G3LOA 2198

7704 3YNDIS "AATT 193ANI AILOA 1198

NOILdWIXI NMOIWOH "L93ANI JLOA 1268
anuaaay

dW3Ad3y B 1NI ANOg IS pund
aolreleg pund [ejo] 210 |
aouejeg pun{ 6ujuuibag |ej1o]
SIVALOV A3LIANVYNN HO4 LsSNray 6.6
1908 a31d0Aav-30NVYIvVE ONINNIOSSE 1626
aosuejeg pun4 Bujumbag

rodd AVILNO dVI Y04 IAUSY I3dS 0¥ pung

uonduasaq 103la0 109100

01 Jo g abed

(5Z0z/1E/ZL 30 SY) Arewwing - Hoday pleog
payiun AJA SUamoO - 90
STOOHIS ALNNOD OANI

31



pansasay s1ybry )1y “Aoyiny siamod 1utor wnpuosuo) Jaindwio) (euoneanp eiojED 94 8661 @ UBUAdOD Wd 2Z:Z 5208/bg/01L (uny

SMEeIS 19 = Y14 suwnod Ae|ds|g 'SBA = 18pIO UWNIOD 1INBJaq 'sMeis 19 'AIANaY poliag'adueieg Biuinbag = yo stunjo) Aedsi] 'sa A = stondesues |

198Ug 8oueleg asde(l0) S8A = SIUNOJJY 0497 18N ssalddng 19algO'pund = dnoIH/LOS (pIBqLINOUTal4'PaIsquINoUT'papuad = SMejg 19 8pn(du| 'JUN0IdY = adA] dnjjoy ‘Aleliwng = adA | Yoday BuBILD

99'G69'81 - 99'569'81L : 99669'81
56601 - 56601 56601
12'68G'8L 12°685'84 = 12°685'81
12°685'81 . - - 99°G69'81
L2 GRSG']lL (66'601) PgGeg'sl
- 2 (56'601) . S6'601
12°685'8L - 126858
S6 601 (G6°601) .
S660L (56'601) -

- 89°¢7l'¢ vz LLE
6EVL9'T 6E¥/9'C 68¥L9'7
Y2 LLE vz 1LE [ZAE
G1E08'e GL'E0E'? GL 082
89°€7L'Z - BE'V/9'C
89'€ZL7 62 6Y 68'%.9'C
v9'v9 - - +9'v9
- (5e°G1) GEGL
¥0'659'2 r9'v9 Ob ¥6S'C
GL'E0E'T - GL'E0E'Z
GLE0L'T GLE0E'Z
(62'6¥) 626 .
SE'SL : (ge'sh) - :
(¥9°¥9) s ¥9'v9 >

aoueleg buluieway — AlANoy pepuag ~jenpy - |enjoy 19bpng pasinay

fasuejeq Buipug

pajaquinougyald

91B(] 0] IBBA

aleQ 0 Yo

souejeg Buiuibeg

ajuejeg pun4 Buiuuibag je1o]
STVNLOV A3LIANVYNN HO4 1SNrav 6.6
1909 d3.1d0oav-30NVIVE ONINNIOIg L6/6
aouejeg pun4 bujuuifag
$8/1l|lqeI] pUe S18sSY JaN [B10 |
SEAVATS LY

INIWLSNrAdVY LIMHYIN HIVH LLL6
AHNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVYD 0lL6
sjassy

anuanay |e10]
rav 3NnIva divd 2998
anuanay
GNN4 S1I33N3d 339113 L2 puny
aouelEg pund [B10] |10 [
asuejeg pung Bujuubag jejo

STYNLOV AILIANYNN ¥O4 1SNrav 6.6
195d9 d31d0Aav-30NVYIvE ONINNIOIg 1646 ~
aouejeg pun4 Buuuibag ™

SaNi|iGer] pue s)assy 19N [B10 |
$)9ssy |B10 |

JFIEVAIFOIY SINNODIOVY 0LZ6

AINIWLSNray LIMAVIN HIv L6

AUNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSVO 0Li6
s1assy

ainypuadxy (ejo |
SFINLIANIIXT ¥IdO ® SOAS ¥IHLO 008S
ainypuadx3y

anuanay |BJo |

rav 3NnIvAa divd €998
1S3Y3ILNI 0998
anuanay

NN IONVHEASNI 4738 /9 pung
~uondinsaq walqo 193100

01 Jo 6 9bed

(sz0z/1Le/Z1 30 SY) Arrwwing - poday pieog
paiun AIA suamo - 90
STOOHIS ALNNOD OANI



‘pantasay SIYBIY Iy AIIOYINY S19MOd JUIOF WNILIOSUO

199ug aoue|eg asdej|o) SAA = SJUNOIDY 0J8Z 19N ssalddng '103lqo ' pund = dnoigy/Hos

¥ 9eY'Sh 2

(26'9LY)
YEELB'SY

€9 L0E'SY
£¥ L0€'GY

LO'0LL'SY .

66'829'L
00000t
L+'99Z
85'29€

‘aouejeg bululeway
jeouejeg Buipug

Ruanoy papuad
paJagunoug/aid

snielS 19 = 14 suwnjo) Aedsiq S8

£V L08'SY
v 9sv'SY
@e9zy) i
YEELE'SY

am_mN:
(1¥'992)
ZrleL

am.wm:

(L¥'992)
rAAN"

1/'685'8L

|en1oy
aje 0] JBAA

JERIRYY
a1eq 01 YIUoW

= 19pIQ LUINED Ynefad 'smeg 19 AlAl

'piequnaugald'pasequunoug’pspusd = §

Zy'9€6'9b
Nv.mmw_mh

(26'9.%)
vE'EL6'Sh

Zv9Eb'Sh
IV 9EY'Sh
el
L+'99Z

65 ZE0'Sh

00'00S'L
00°000'4

00005

99'669'8L

)abpng pasinay
aouejeg Buuuibag

 J8IndWOY [eUOHEdNPS eluIojeD dYL 8661 @ WBLAdOD Wd 227 S202/vZ/0L UnY

10y polad'asuejeg Buiunbag = Y19 suwniod Aeldsiq !saA = suonoesuel|
nejg 19 apnpu| unodoy = adA | dnjjoy ‘Aiewwung = adA] poday ewall)

@ollejeg pun4 |ej0] |B10 |
asuejeq pund Bujuuibag |ejol
SIYNLOV G3LIANVYNN HO4 1snray 6.6
1909 d31d0Aav-3ONVYIVE ONINNID3E 1646
sauejeq pund Suluuibag
SaNlfigel] pue 19SSy 19N IB10 |
s}assy |10

3718VAIFD3IY SINNODOOY [s1%43

INFWLSNraY L3IMHVYIN AV L6

AYNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVD 11935
sjassy

anuanay |210]

SIANNIATY TIWOOT H3IHLIO TV 6698
rav 3INTIvA ¥Ivd 7998
1SIHALNI 0998

anuaaay

ANN4d 1SNYL NOILYANNOL €4 pund
souejrg pun4 |ejo| e}
aNN4d S1I43IN38 33¥113d L2 pung

uonduasag 193lqo 10300

01 Jo 0} abed

(5z0z/1L€/Z1 J0 sY) Aewiwung - poday pieog
payun KA suamo - 90
STOOHIDS ALNNOD OANI

o
o



